



Ref: [REDACTED]

Civic House, 110 Trafalgar Street
PO Box 645, Nelson 7040, New Zealand

5 June 2024

P (03) 546 0200

E LGOIMA@ncc.govt.nz
nelson.govt.nz

Dear [REDACTED]

OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST – Nelson Airport

I refer to your official information request dated 21 May 2024 for
"In the past year has any NCC representative met with anyone from any of the following entities with regard to a possible sale of part or all of NCC's interest in Nelson Airport Ltd (solicited or otherwise)? If so, who? The entities are:

*Auckland Airport Ltd or associated parties
Macquarie Group Ltd
Morrison and Co
Infratil Ltd
Deloitte
PWC*

In the event there has been a meeting with any such party, can I please have a copy of any proposal that any of these parties may have made."

We have decided to refuse your request under section 18(e) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act. This is because the information does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or Freephone 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely

Nikki Harrison
Group Manager Corporate Services

Internal Document ID: [REDACTED]